IMPORTANT ANNOUNCEMENT

TO: Undergraduate Faculty Members and Students
Department of Criminal Justice

FROM: Rochelle McGee-Cobbs, Ph.D.
Undergraduate Coordinator
Department of Criminal Justice

DATE: March 9, 2017

RE: Spring 2017 Senior Exit Exam Review (Prep) Sessions

For the spring 2017 semester, the Senior Exit Examination review sessions have been scheduled
as follows:

Day Date Time Place Exam Area Instructor
Monday March 20 1:00 p.m. GLH-SSB  Criminology Dr. Cobbs

Monday March 20 2:00 p.m. GLH-SSB Law Enforcement Dr. Cobbs
Systems and Practices

Monday March 20 3:00 p.m. GLH-SSB  Court Systemsand  Dr. Cobbs
Practices

Monday March 20 4:00 p.m. GLH-SSB Correctional Systems Dr. Cobbs
and Practices

Monday March 20 5:00 p.m. GLH-SSB Research Methods  Dr. Cobbs

**Study guides will be provided after review session of exam area.

cc: Dr. Emmanuel Amadi, Chair
Dr. Oko Elechi, Professor
Dr. Jiabo Liu, Associate Professor
Dr. Sherill Morris-Francis, Assist. Professor
Ms. Angela Simpson, Instructor



